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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 20, 2021 7:40 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Comprehensive Plan Amendment – Lands Surrounding Maryland 

Airport
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Public Hearing Comment Form 

Questions or More Information (301) 645-0570 

Name 
Leo Shapiro  

Address 
6907 Rhode Island Ave 
MD, College Park 20740-3713 

Phone 
3015551212  

Email 
Are you: 
Against Topic 

Comment 
Environmental issues and environmental justice are no longer niche issues in the 2020s. Fortunately, there is now wide recognition 
that protecting the environment and working hard to avoid having negative environmental and social impacts of development plans 
be borne disproportionately by certain socioeconomic groups must be top priorities in developing public policy. Short-term profit 
and expediency, which have guided local public officials for decades, can no longer trump considering the public good and longer 
term impacts. Moving forward with this plan would certainly reflect very poorly on Charles County and its leadership--and citizens 
and business leaders and elected officials are now paying attention across Maryland and beyond. This is a true test of your vision 
and leadership and a terrific opportunity to help lead promote an ever brighter and richer future: Please do not rezone for industrial 
development; instead, work to protect the watershed for generation to come. 
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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